Leslie Bell

From: Bowers, Caitlin <Caitlin.Bowers@greensboro-nc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 1:50 PM

To: Leslie Bell

Cc: ‘Michael Blair (mblair@ptrc.org)’; Blue, Cynthia
Subject: RE: Amended Rehabilitation Contract

The amendment will not need to go to Council for further approvals. The resolution allows us to move forward with the
amendment and we can begin operating as now intended after the contracts are routed for City signatures. We can
begin routing for City signatures after we receive the signed copies from Guilford and PTRC.

Caitlin (Warren} Bowers, Grant Administrator
Neighborhood Development Department

City of Greensboro

Phone: 336.433.7266; Fax: 336.412.6315

PO Box 3136, Greensboro, NC 27402-3136
www.greensboro-nc.gov

From: Leslie Bell [mailto:LBell@co.guilford.nc.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 1:35 PM
To: Bowers, Caitlin

Cc: 'Michael Blair (mblair@ptrc.org)’; Blue, Cynthia
Subject: RE: Amended Rehabilitation Contract

Caitlin,

Just far clarification did the City just adopt the Resolution and scheduled to consider the Amend. at a future mtg (if so,
tentative date)?

Thanks.

From: Bowers, Caitlin [mailto:Caitlin.Bowers@greenshoro-nc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2015 6:44 PM

To: Leslie Bell <LBell@co.guilford,nc.us>

Cc: 'Michael Blair (mblair@ptrc.org)' <mblair@ptrc.org>; Blue, Cynthia <Cynthia.Biue @greensboro-nc.gov>
Subject: Amended Rehabilitation Contract

Greensboro City Council passed the resolution!

Attached are the Amendment, new Scope of Services (Attachment A), Federal Construction Contract Requirements
{Attachment B}, and the Internal Audit Monitoring Policy {Attachment C). [ can hand deliver 3 copies to your office
tomorrow morning if needed. I'm unsure of your deadline tomorrow so | want to get these documents to you as early

as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Caitlin {(Warren) Bowers, Grant Administrator

Neighborhood Development Department
City of Greensboro



Phone: 336.433.7266; Fax: 336.412.6315
PO Box 3136, Greensboro, NC 27402-3136
www.greenshoro-nc.gov

Please note that email sent to and from this address is subject
to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



